
From: Schneider, Stewart
To: "eerb@twcny.rr.com"
Subject: Petition for Rulemaking (PRM-26-6) - Status
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:57:00 PM

Mr. Erb:
 
I am contacting you to provide a status update on the petition for rulemaking (PRM)
docketed as PRM-26-6.  The last update was provided to you on August 31, 2017, and is
available in the NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System under
Accession No. ML17293A004.  The status of PRM-26-6 can be found at the NRC Rules
and Petition page at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/rulemaking-
ruleforum/active/PetitionIndex.html.  At this Web site there is a link to a listing of all active
NRC PRMs.  You can monitor this site for status updates as they become available.
 
You can also continue to monitor the docket for PRM-26-6 at http://www.regulations.gov. 
The Federal rulemaking Web site allows you to receive alerts when changes or additions
occur in a docket folder.  To subscribe:  1) navigate to the docket folder (NRC-2010-0310);
2) click the “Sign up for E-mail Alerts” link; and 3) enter your e-mail address and select how
frequently you would like to receive e-mails (daily, weekly, or monthly).
 
Please feel free to contact me at Stewart.Schneider@nrc.gov or (301) 415-4123 if you have
questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Stewart Schneider
Senior Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Stewart.Schneider@nrc.gov
(301) 415-4123
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